

## Bruce Wetherbee

---

**From:** Sandel, Stella, GOV <stella.sandel@exec.nm.gov>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, September 1, 2026 5:28 PM  
**To:** Herrera, Donicia, GOV  
**Subject:** RE: IPRA 1 8/20/2026 [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Borderplex Digital/State of New Mexico  
**Attachments:** 12.18 Memorandum of Understanding.docx

---

**From:** Alicia Keyes <alicia@keyestep.com>  
**Sent:** Thursday, January 16, 2025 3:41 PM  
**To:** Sandel, Stella, GOV <stella.sandel@exec.nm.gov>  
**Subject:** [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Borderplex Digital/State of New Mexico

You don't often get email from [alicia@keyestep.com](mailto:alicia@keyestep.com). [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening attachments.

Stella,

Please find below and attached.

See you tomorrow.

Many thanks,  
Alicia

Begin forwarded message:

**From:** Alicia Keyes <[alicia@borderplexdigital.com](mailto:alicia@borderplexdigital.com)>  
**Subject:** Borderplex Digital/State of New Mexico  
**Date:** December 18, 2024 at 9:22:15 AM MST  
**To:** "Black, Rob, EDD" <[Rob.Black@edd.nm.gov](mailto:Rob.Black@edd.nm.gov)>, "Khoury, Cholla , Prc" <[cholla.khoury@prc.nm.gov](mailto:cholla.khoury@prc.nm.gov)>, [Melanie.Kenderdine@emnrd.nm.gov](mailto:Melanie.Kenderdine@emnrd.nm.gov), Kenney James ENV <[James.Kenney@env.nm.gov](mailto:James.Kenney@env.nm.gov)>, [Ricky.Serna@dot.nm.gov](mailto:Ricky.Serna@dot.nm.gov), [elizabeth.anderson@ose.nm.gov](mailto:elizabeth.anderson@ose.nm.gov)  
**Cc:** "Joseph, Dot De La Rosa," <[JosephJ.DeLaRosa@dot.nm.gov](mailto:JosephJ.DeLaRosa@dot.nm.gov)>, Lanham Napier <[lnapier@borderplexdigital.com](mailto:lnapier@borderplexdigital.com)>, Jennifer Bradfute <[jennifer@bradfutelaw.com](mailto:jennifer@bradfutelaw.com)>, Harvey Powers <[hpowers@borderplexdigital.com](mailto:hpowers@borderplexdigital.com)>, Roper Mark EDD <[Mark.Roper@edd.nm.gov](mailto:Mark.Roper@edd.nm.gov)>, [dave.hawkins@epelectric.com](mailto:dave.hawkins@epelectric.com), Kelsey Martinez <[kelsey.martinez@pnmresources.com](mailto:kelsey.martinez@pnmresources.com)>, Pat Vincent-Collawn <[Pat.Collawn@pnmresources.com](mailto:Pat.Collawn@pnmresources.com)>, "Kao, Samantha, EMNRD" <[Samantha.Kao@emnrd.nm.gov](mailto:Samantha.Kao@emnrd.nm.gov)>, "Gerald C. Weseen" <[gerald.weseen@nmgco.com](mailto:gerald.weseen@nmgco.com)>, [lloyd.hatch@nmgco.com](mailto:lloyd.hatch@nmgco.com), [Kristina.eckhart@ose.nm.gov](mailto:Kristina.eckhart@ose.nm.gov), Rajiv Patel <[rpatel@borderplexdigital.com](mailto:rpatel@borderplexdigital.com)>, Kenny Herz <[kherz@borderplexdigital.com](mailto:kherz@borderplexdigital.com)>

Dear All,

Thank you all for an incredible meeting on December 4th!

Attached please find the first draft of the MOU we discussed. We hope it encompasses our conversations and the ambition of this pioneering project in New Mexico.

We have a request in to meet with the Governor just after 1/5/25 as we're looking to announce before the 2025 Legislative Session.

Jennifer Bradfute, copied above, will serve point for Borderplex Digital on any language comments or suggestions from each department.

Thank you for collaborating with us and paving the way in New Mexico!

Many thanks,

Alicia J. Keyes